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10101 S. Stony Island – 2FM/DSS/CDOT Operation Consolidation – SPECIFICATION NO. 344345 

Addendum #2/Clarifications 

 

TO 

 

10101 S. Stony Island – 2FM/DSS/CDOT Operation Consolidation 

2FM PROJECT NO. 2015-F385-NFC 

SPECIFICATION NO. 344345 

REQUISITION NO. 145889 

 

For which Bids will be opened in the office of the Department of Procurement Services, Room 

103, City Hall Chicago Illinois 60602, on Tuesday, April 18, 2017 11 a.m. Central Time. 

 

BIDDERS WILL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE 

PROPOSAL PAGE 

NOTICE OF REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. Question: Please reference Section 101423 – Panel Signage of Book 3 and drawing 

A8.1_SER. Contract specifications state that there are room-identification signs and to use 
the same designations specified or indicated on drawings or in sign schedule. The only 
reference of signage is under “Hardware Schedule” on sheet A8.1_SER under Toilet. Please 
confirm only one sign is to be included in the bid. Please provide details of the sign 
dimensions or an applicable sign schedule. 
Answer: Please provide one sign for the Toilet Room. Exterior building identification signage 

will be provided by the owner. 

2. Question: Please reference Section 104416 – Fire Extinguishers of Book 3. Please clarify 
where and what quantity of owner-furnished fire extinguishers are to be mounted. After 
looking through the contract drawings, I have been unable to locate any notes or call outs 
showing the installation of a fire extinguisher. 
Answer: Department of Fleet and Facility Management (2FM) will furnish and mount all fire 
extinguishers.  
 

3. Question: Can you please confirm the dimensions of the new “pod” building? 
Answer: Please refer to dimensions on the Bid Drawings A1.1_POD, A3.1_POD and 

A3.2_POD. 

4. Question: Several bidders have asked the following question: Storage Garage – this is 
indicated to be a pre-engineered metal building, but all the secondary steel on the building 
structure has already been designed (i.e. steel joists, steel beams, wall HSS have all been 
sized).  Pre-engineered metal building come designed as a total package which uses Zee 
sections and Cee Sections for the roof and wall secondary steel.  Please review and advise if 
the storage building can be designed and sized and entirely by the PEMB manufacturer, as 
they will provide signed and sealed structural drawings and calculations.  If we have to 
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follow the sizing provided by the A/E on the structural drawings, then we will not be able to 
price the project because the primary and secondary steel of the PEMB is designed as a 
complete system. 
Answer: The system as indicated on the Structural drawings is not intended to be a 

complete Pre-Engineered Metal Building (PEMB) system.  It only requires that the Rigid 

Frame be designed and provided by a PEMB manufacturer. Per our discussions with one of 

the PEMB manufacturers, we found that it is possible to provide the Rigid Frame only. 

A Pre-Engineered Metal Building builder may submit a bid for a complete PEMB system 

(including the secondary framing members, metal roof and wall panel systems, etc.) 

provided that the design parameters and requirements of the bid documents is determined 

to be acceptable by the Architect and the owner. 

5. Question: Door type B on sheet A8.1_POD and A8.1_SER calls out a heavy-duty insulated 
sectional overhead door. The only specifications provided are for overhead coiling doors. 
Please provide correct specifications or clarify which type of door it should be. 
Answer: Section 08 36 00- Sectional Overhead Doors has been issued as part of Addendum 

2. Please reference “Exhibit A” in the following pages. 

6. Question: What is the anticipated start date for this project? 
Answer: Project will start upon successful award of the bid and execution of contract.  

7. Question: Will the permit fees for the project be waived? 
Answer: Per Chicago Municipal Code section 13-32-350 & 13-20-012, fees imposed on 

permits and inspections are waived on building facilities owned or operated by the 

Department of Fleet and Facility Management. 

8. Question: Per the specification, A qualified fabricator who is designated an AISC-Certified 
Plant, Category BU is required. Please verify if AISC Certified requirements can be waived? 
Answer:  AISC Certification cannot be waived. An AISC Certified fabricator is guaranteed to 

have criteria for having quality control procedure to have an acceptable quality of the work 

and it reduces project risks. 

9. Question: Per the specification, A qualified installer who is designated an AISC-Certified 
Erector, Category CSE is required. There are only two (2) available contractors in Illinois and 
the surrounding states that are CSE Certified. Please verify if AISC Certified Requirements 
can be waived for this project due to lack of bidders.   
Answer: This requirement cannot be waived in order to achieve the desired level of quality 
of work. 
 

10. Question: 31 20 00, 2.1, A “Refer to the Geotechnical Engineering Report.” and Sheet 
S6.1_SER, Detail 7: “Compacted fill, refer to Geotechnical Report.”  No Geotechnical Report 
was provided.  Please provide Geotechnical Report. 
Answer: Geotechnical report dated July 1, 2015 has been attached to Addendum 2. Please 

reference “Exhibit B” in the following pages.  
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11. Question: There are several F2 fixtures on print E1.2_SER but it's not on either light fixture 
schedule.  Can you please clarify what fixture we should quote?  
Answer:  Lighting fixture Schedule indicates “F3” to be Wash bay LED lighting fixture. This 

fixture should be named “F2” to correspond to Service Garage plan drawing E1.2_SER.  This 

fixture F2 should be Holophane HRML 8L 4 AS. Refer to revised drawing E6.1_SER-

Schedules. 

12. Question: Please consider revising the required bid form breakdown for this project.  The 
Base Bid Schedule of Values contains an EXTENSIVE Bid break down that will be almost 
impossible to provide at bid time.  Can the proposing contractors provide a lump sum base 
bid for the project at bid time, and the requested schedule of values be submitted at a later 
date?  Subcontractors are extremely reluctant to provide this extensive of a bid breakdown, 
therefore completing this document before the bid will be extremely challenging.  
Answer: This is a lump sum project with all the characteristics of such per the terms of the 

agreement for this project. Bids will be canvassed as stated in the Basis of Award, on the 

lowest Award Criteria Figure (correctly computed). Tables 1 & 2 are for supplemental 

information only. The unit prices in Table 1 will be used during the canvassing of bids to 

verify the accuracy of the lump sum proposed and to confirm that all scope is included. The 

unit prices in Table 2 will be used to regulate the prices of change orders as the project 

progresses. Both of these Tables should be completed accordingly and the schedule of 

values are due at Bid date. Bid opening date has been moved to April 18, 2017 at 11 a.m. 

Central Time. 

13. Question: Fleet Garage Louver damper actuators - Shown interlocking to both MAU and EF 
(and gas detection).  How to do this?  DDC?  Can we just wire them locally to the EF? 
Answer: It would be possible to use a make or break relay control.  

14. Question: Fleet Garage Conduit scope - Mech floor plan (M1.1_POD) note 5 says EF & MOD 
interlocks by EC.  Gas detection SOO (M6.1_POD) says conduit and wiring by MC (and then a 
few sentences later it's by EC again).  So who is really responsible?  
Answer: EC (Electrical Contractor) responsibility to provide and install conduit and 

wiring.  Coordination is by MC (Mechanical Contractor). Ultimately, it’s the General 

Contractor. Refer to revised drawing M1.1_POD-Floor Plan and M6.1_ POD-Schedules. 

15. Question: Fleet Garage MAU OAD - E1.1_POD, General Note 5 says MAU OAD by EC (and 
seems to imply all dampers are by EC).  Is this not in our scope? 
Answer: MC’s responsibility to provide OAI dampers.  EC responsibility to provide and install 

conduit and wiring.  Coordination is by MC. Ultimately, it’s the General Contractor. 

16. Question: Service Garage Louver damper actuators - Shown interlocking to both MAU and 
EF (and gas detection).  How to do this?  DDC?  Can we just wire them locally to the EF? 
Answer: It would be possible to use a make or break relay control.  

17. Question: Service Garage Conduit scope - Mech floor plan (M1.1_POD) note 5 says EF & 
MOD interlocks by EC.  Gas detection SOO (M6.1_POD) says conduit and wiring by MC (and 
then a few sentences later it's by EC again).  So who is really responsible?  
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Answer: EC responsibility to provide and install conduit and wiring.  Coordination is by MC. 

Ultimately, it’s the General Contractor. 

18. Question: Service Garage MAU OAD - E1.1_POD, General Note 5 says MAU OAD by EC (and 
seems to imply all dampers are by EC).  Is this not in our scope? 
Answer: MC’s responsibility to provide OAI dampers.  EC responsibility to provide and install 
conduit and wiring.  Coordination is by MC. Ultimately, it’s the General Contractor. 
 

19. Question: The front end documents indicate that FF&E is provided by the owner on this 
project. Can you please provide a list of items that are included in the FF&E?  
Answer: Owner will provide overhead pressure wash sprayers, fire extinguishers and any 
other loose furniture, fixture and equipment that may be necessary for operations, toilet 
paper holders, paper towel dispensers, and soap dispensers.  
 

20. Question: No specifications were given for the Overhead Pressure Wash Sprayers shown on 
A3.1_SER; are these included in the FF&E?  If not, please provide a spec for these. 
Answer: Owner will provide overhead pressure wash sprayers.  

 
21. Question: Section 14 90 00 Part 1 General, 1.2 Summary, Line F. “Provide all electrical 

equipment and wiring that is in full compliance with Division 16 – Electrical Specifications 
and suitable for Class 1, Division 1 , Group D. The drawing call for a bridge crane end truck 
that appears to use a monobox fabricated steel girder the (2) two wheel end trucks.  Each 
end truck would require (2) bronze wheels to meet the specification, these wheels will be 
quite large.  Most manufacturers would prefer to offer a double girder system with (4) 
smaller wheels or take exception to the 1,D,G spec and quote a standard steel wheel set. 
Answer: Crane system should not be double girder because of headroom / clearance 
requirements.  

22. Question: Section 14 90 00 Part 1 General, 1.2 Summary, Line F. “Provide all electrical 
equipment and wiring that is in full compliance with Division 16 – Electrical Specifications 
and suitable for Class 1, Division 1 , Group D. The drawing call for a bridge crane end truck 
that appears to use a monobox fabricated steel girder the (2) two wheel end 
trucks.  Conductor bar electrification for the 146ft runway will not meet this 
specification.  We will need to consider a cable reel to feed power to the bridge or provide a 
festoon cable system.  A festoon would not be desirable due to the required stack-up 
section that could take up to 50ft runway space and limit the bridge travel.  A very large 
custom cable reel will need storage space capacity for 150ft cord.  Either option is not ideal 
in comparison to a 4-bar conductor system. 
Answer: Provide system based on manufacturer’s recommendation to provide maximum 
coverage throughout the space to serve every service bay.  Final system parameters will be 
coordinated with owner. 
 

23. Question: Section 14 90 00 Part 1 General, 1.2 Summary, Line F. “Provide all electrical 
equipment and wiring that is in full compliance with Division 16 – Electrical Specifications 
and suitable for Class 1, Division 1 , Group D. The drawing call for a bridge crane end truck 
that appears to use a monobox fabricated steel girder the (2) two wheel end trucks. Please 
let me know if the 1,D,G requirement is necessary.  If so, could we get a 1 week extension 
on the due date to put together the best possible package for your facility? 



5 
10101 S. Stony Island – 2FM/DSS/CDOT Operation Consolidation – SPECIFICATION NO. 344345 

Answer: The current environmental exposure (Class I, Division 1, Group D) specification is 
correct as specified and is necessary. There is no change to the specification. 

24. Question: Specification 071800 – Traffic Coatings are not shown anywhere on the plans. 
Please clarify if traffic coatings are required on this project. Traffic coatings are also listed in 
the project bid form. 
Answer: Traffic coatings are to be provided as per specifications on all new concrete slab in 

both buildings. 

25. Question: Both finish schedules on sheet  A8.1_POD and sheet A8.1_SER call for concrete 
sealer on the floors. There is no mention of traffic coatings. Please confirm if concrete sealer 
is required in lieu of traffic coatings. 
Answer: Traffic coatings are to be provided as per specifications on all new concrete slab in 

both buildings. Refer revised drawings A8.1’s attached. 

26. Question: On S6.1_POD  detail 9, will over excavation be required on all footings or will 
undercuts be directed by the Testing company and paid as an extra to the contract. 
Answer: Per geotechnical recommendations, existing fill materials must be removed from 

below the proposed foundation and based on the depth of the existing fill materials 

encountered at the site, an undercut of up to 5 feet is anticipated. This will be the basis of 

the contract. 

27. Question: Should contractor assume all excess material is CCDD material and any 
contaminated material will be an extra to the contract. Can you give us direction on 
that?  Do we have any reason to assume contamination at the site? 
Answer: Contractor is responsible for removing all waste and debris from the site in 

accordance with all applicable laws and is responsible for all associated costs as part of the 

bid. Phase II Environmental Assessment has been issued as part of Addendum 2. Please 

reference “Exhibit C” in the following pages. 

28. Question: Please reference specifications 149000 – Bridge Crane Equipment. Please confirm 
that the crane is of Single Girder construction. 
Answer: Bridge is to be single girder type construction. 
 

29. Question: Please reference specifications 149000 – Bridge Crane Equipment. There are 
several areas in the specs requiring spark resistant construction on the crane and hoist 
system, i.e. references to Class 1, Division 1, Group D rated electrics, and bronze wheels, 
etc.  Please confirm that this is required for a crane that will be used in a city highway shop. 
Answer: Confirm as required by specification. The basis of design is that there will be 
flammable gases exposure requiring Class I, Division 1, Group D environmental exposure. 
 

30. Question: Sheet S3.3_SER and S1.4_SER and Similar: There are two sizes of HSS on this 
project that will be hard to come by as they require minimum tonnages to roll this material 
at the mills and this project will not meet those minimums. The two sizes are the 
HSS9x3x3/16, and HSS4x2.5x3/16. The ¼” thick walls of both sizes also require a minimum 
tonnage that this job will not meet to do a rolling. Please advise me of what sizes to include. 
Answer: Please note that if a bidder wishes to bid an alternate product, it must follow the 



6 
10101 S. Stony Island – 2FM/DSS/CDOT Operation Consolidation – SPECIFICATION NO. 344345 

procedure set forth in Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders  - Section 15 
Substitution in Book 2. An alternate that is not equivalent to or higher in performance and 
value than the specified item may render the bid non-responsive.  

31. Question: Railroad Protective Liability Insurance: Would Railroad insurance be required if 
you are not working within 50’ of the tracks. 
Answer: No, railroad protective liability insurance is not required if work is not within fifty 
feet of the tracks. 

32. Question: Owners and Contractors Protective Liability: Our insurance company is 
questioning if this is needed for this project as we have General Liability Coverage. 
Answer: Yes, owners and contractors protective liability is required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS 

Exhibit A - Section 08 36 00 – Sectional Overhead Doors 

Exhibit B – Geotechnical Report, dated July 1, 2015 

Exhibit C - Phase II Environmental Assessment, dated September 29, 2015. 

Drawing - A8.1 _SERVICE GARAGE DOOR & FINISH SCHEDULES Copy 

Drawing - A8.1_POD DOOR & FINISH SCHEDULES 

Drawing - E6.1_SER-Schedules 

Drawing - M1.1_POD-Floor Plan 

Drawing - M6.1_POD-Schedules 

 

 


